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No. Z.28016/308/2016-PMSSY-IV
Government of India
Ministry of Health & Family Welfare
(PMSSY Division)
Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated the 1stMarch, 2018

To
The Director, AIIMS Bhopal
The Director, AIIMS Bhubaneswar
The Director, AIIMS Jodhpur
The Director, AIIMS Patna
The Director, AIIMS Raipur
The Director, AIIMS Rishikesh

Sub:  Mentoring of Department of Cardio Thoracic Sciences in the six new
AIMS

CORRIGENDUM

Sir/Madam,

Il am directed to refer to this Division’s letter of even number dated 22.01.2018

and to say that in 15! line of 2nd para, the phrase “Dr. Balram Airan, Professor :
Department of Cardiology, AIIMS Delhi” may be read as “Dr. Balram Airan, Professor

of CTVS, AIIMS Delhi” .Also, in 2™ Jine of 2nd para, the phrase “mentor for Cardiology
Department” may be read as “mentor for Cardio Thoracic Sciences Department” .

Yours faithfully,

(P. A. Mini)
Director
Tel: 23061288

Copyto:

Dr. Balram Airan, Professor of CTVS, New Delhi
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Government of India
Ministry of Heaith & Family Welfare
PMSSY Division

Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated the2." Yanuary, 2018

Y Tﬁél%ﬁ‘ect%«, AHMS Bhopal
The Direttor, AlIMS Bhubaneswar
The Director AlIMS Jodhpur

The Director, AlIMS Patna

The Director, AlIMS Raipur

The Director, AIIMS Rishikesh

SirfMadam

l'am directed to state that a strong need has been felt to facilitate mentoring of six
new functional All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AlIMS) operational since 2012.
The new institutes need to be nurtured and appropriate systems and work culture need

to be evolved so that these institutes can, in course of time, assume the leadership role
in medical education and research as envisaged.

2. In this connection, Dr. Bajram Airan | Professor, Department of Cardiology, AlIMS

Delhi is hereby given the assignment of mentor for Cardiology Department in AlIMS
Bhopal , Bhubaneswar Jodhpur | Patna. Raipur and Rishikesh .

3. This issues with the approval of Hon'ble Minister for Heaith & Family Welfare

Yours faithfully,

Bl H R

(ITBARI LAL)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India

Tel: 011-23061935
Copy to :

Dr. Balram Airan, Professor | Department of Cardiology, AllMS Delhi




